
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length.
If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To
Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or sunglasses (dark
glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
(1) ROLL CALL   
 

(2) INVOCATION   
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 

(4) REPORTS   
 

(a) Aquatic Program (Parks, Rec & Tourism)
 

(b) Fire Services (Fire Department)
 
(5) PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

(6) CONSENT AGENDA   
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for September 18, 2024, and September 26, 2024,
meetings. (City Secretary)

 
(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-112, authorizing the remounting of one

(1) medic unit modular on a new chassis from Frazer, LTD through the HGAC
Cooperative Purchasing Program. (Fire)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-113, authorizing the purchase of one

(1) replacement ancillary unit from Silsbee Ford through the TIPS USA Interlocal
Purchasing System. (Fire)

 



(d) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-114, authorizing the purchase of one
(1) Staff Unit for Neighborhood Improvement Services from Silsbee Ford through the
TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System. (Fire)

 
(e) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-115, authorizing the Mayor to execute 

an agreement for specialized services with Axon Enterprise, Inc. utilizing Omnia Partners
Group Purchasing Contract to provide portable digital media recorder services to the Fire
Department. (Fire)

 
(f) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-116, authorizing the Mayor to enter

into a contract with SNF Polydyne. (Public Works)
 

(g) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-117, awarding and authorizing the
Mayor to enter into a contract for Bid No. 2024-460 Lift Stations 7 and 15 Rehabilitation
Project. (Public Works)

 
(h) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-118, authorizing the Mayor to execute

a one-year agreement between the County of Galveston and the City of Texas City for
the provision of mutual aid to the unincorporated areas of Galveston County. (Fire
Department)

 
(i) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-119, approving a Development

Agreement with Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC. (City Engineer)
 
(7) REGULAR ITEMS   
 

(a) Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-23 for
recommended speed zones for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an
engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

 
(b) Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-24 for

recommended speed zones for FM 3436 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an
engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

 
(8) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS   
 

(9) MAYOR'S COMMENTS   
 

(10) ADJOURNMENT   
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door



NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON SEPTEMBER 27, 2024, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO
POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
SAID MEETING.

______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY
  



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (a)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Aquatic Program (Parks, Rec & Tourism) 
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



City of Texas City

City Commission

October 2, 2024

2024 Aquatics Programs



Nessler Family Aquatic Center 
2024 Operating Season

78 Total Operating Days

Operating Days
• May 4th – May 26th

(Weekends)
• May 27th – August 4th (Daily)
• August 10th – September 2nd 

(Weekends)

Closures
• Mondays for deep cleaning 

and in-service training



2024 Daily Admissions/Attendance Statistics 

Age Statistics
Adult: 40%
Child: 57%
Senior: 3%

Adult
40%

Child
57%

Senior
3%

AGE STATISTICS

Total Admissions:
21,050

Geographic Statistics    
Resident: 57%
Non-Resident: 43%

Resident
57%

Non- 
Resident

43%

GEOGRAPHIC



2024 Private Pool Party Reservations

• 100% Reservation Rate
• 1 Cancellation

Total of 38 Reservations               

• Resident:            $11,100
• Non-Resident: $400
• Total: $11,500

Reservation Revenue                   



Admissions
76%

Concessions
16%

Private Parties
7%

Season 
Passes

1%

Total Revenue

Admissions Concessions
Private Parties Season Passes

Nessler Family Aquatic Center 
2024 Total Revenue

Daily Admission Revenue: $  132,498

Daily Concession Revenue: $ 28,037

Season Pass Revenue: $  2,040

Private Reservation Revenue: $  11,500

Total Revenue: $ 174,075



Nessler Park Family Aquatic Center
4 Year Comparison

80

82

84

78

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

1

Operating Days

2021 2022 2023 2024

23,628

27,440

34,764

21,050

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

1

Total Attendance

2021 2022 2023 2024



Nessler Park Family Aquatic Center
4 Year Comparison

34

39

40

38

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41 Private Parties

2021 2022 2023 2024

10,500

12,300 12300

11500

9,500

10,000

10,500

11,000

11,500

12,000

12,500

1

Private Party Revenues

2021 2022 2023 2024



SWIM LESSONS 
Spring

34 Participants

2 Sessions
Pre-School 4:30-5p
Level 1 6:30-7:15p
Level 2 6:30-7:15p

Adult 7:15-8p

Summer
99 Participants

3 Sessions

Water Babies 4:30-5p
Pre-School 4:30-5p
Level 1 12:30-1:15p

6:30-7:15p
Level 2 12:30-1:15p

6:30-7:15p

Fall
31 Participants 

(Currently) 

3 Sessions
Pre-School 4:30-

5p
Level 1 6:30-7:15p
Level 2 6:30-7:15p

Adult 7:15-8p



NATATORIUM ACTIVITIES

• TEXAS CITY HIGH SCHOOL 
SWIM TEAM

• DICKINSON HIGH SCHOOL 
SWIM TEAM (WINTER MONTHS)

• VARIOUS SCUBA 
ORGANIZATIONS

• CCSL CHAMP SERIES SWIM 
MEET

NATATORIUM ACTIVITIES



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (b)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Fire Services (Fire Department)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



State Of The 
Texas City Fire Department 

2024

98 of 99 Authorized Positions Filled





• Emergency Response: Fire, EMS, Industrial 
Response, Water Rescue, Haz/Mat, Confined Space, 
and 

• Plans review, annual commercial inspections, Pre-
Fire planning, Public Events, and 

• Neighborhood Improvement Services, 

 and

• Station maintenance
• Apparatus maintenance
• Equipment maintenance

     and 

• We mow the yard &
• We wash the Trucks





Mutual Aid is assistance that is dispatched, upon request, by the 
responding fire department.

Policy: If we have units available, we send them. If not, we send 
them as soon as possible.
Works well and has since 1949.

Automatic Aid is assistance that is dispatched automatically by a 
reciprocal contractual agreement between two fire departments, 
communities or fire districts.

A unit is dispatched regardless of local circumstance(s).

















Station 4:  West of FM 2004 & Hwy. 3 
965+ responses since opening late last November 

















   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (a)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Minutes for September 18, 2024, and September 26, 2024, meetings.
Submitted For: Renee Edgar, City Secretary  Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City

Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for September 18, 2024, and September 26, 2024,
meetings. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
September 18, 2024 Minutes 
September 26, 2024 Minutes 



REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

 
A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024, at
5:00 P.M. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been
met, the meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson   
Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie   
Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr.   
Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson   
Commissioner District 2 Keith Love   
Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp   
Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark   

2. INVOCATION

Led by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Commissioner District 2 Keith Love.
 
4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
 

a. Service Awards    
Andrea Rivera Water 09/29/2014 10 years
Joseph Guillory Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years
Juan Reyes Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years

  

 
b. Proclaiming September 17-23, 2024, as "Constitution Week" to be received by the George

Washington Chapter of Daughters of the American Revolution.
 
5. REPORTS
 

a. Economic Development Report (Economic Development)

Kristin Edward, Economic Development Director, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

  

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING



 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Seconded by

Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp, to close the Public Hearing. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
a. Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025

Fiscal Year Budget.

Cynthia Rushing, Finance Director, provided background information about 2024/2025 Fiscal
Year Budget.

One individual spoke about the budget.
See the recording for public comments.

  

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following members of the public requested to address the City Commission: Lowry News
Network, Barbara White, and Rebecca Plascencia. 

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner District 1, DeAndre' Knoxson, made a motion to approve Consent Agenda
items 8a, b, and d. The motion was seconded by Commissioner District 2, Keith Love.

 
a. Approve City Commission Minutes for September 4, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)   

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-108, approving the annual Appointments

and Re-appointments for various boards, commissions, and committees. (City Secretary)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-109, casting the City of Texas City Ballot

for TML Places 11 - 14 of the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool. (City Secretary)

This item was pulled by Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp. 

Commissioner Sharp questioned whether each Commissioner would receive a ballot to cast
or if the City Commission would cast a ballot as a whole. Mayor Johnson answered that one
ballot is cast for the City of Texas City. 

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner District 4

Jami Clark, to approve Consent Agenda item 8c. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110, providing approval to acquire rights of   



d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110, providing approval to acquire rights of
way for certain sanitary sewer and drainage projects. (City Engineer)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
9. REGULAR ITEMS
 

a. Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23, approving the recommended speed
zones for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation. (City Engineer)

Kim Golden, City Engineer,  recommends approval of the TxDOT recommended speed limits
indicated for vehicles traveling upon the names streets and highways.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner At-Large,

Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24, approving the recommended speed

zones for FM 3436 as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities. (City Engineer)

Kim Golden, City Engineer, recommends approval of the TxDOT recommended speed limits
indicated for vehicles traveling upon the names streets and highways. 

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark, Seconded by Commissioner District 3

Chris Sharp 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
10. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
11. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the
CSO for two years after the date of the adaption of the minutes to which the meeting
corresponds.

 
12. ADJOURNMENT
 
Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large, Abel Garza, Jr. made a MOTION to ADJOURN at
5:57 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson. All present voted
AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR



ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



CITY OF TEXAS CITY 
SPECIAL CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

  MINUTES  

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 - 5:00 P.M. 
 

KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM - CITY HALL
1801 9th Ave. N.

Texas City, TX 77590
 

               
1.      ROLL CALL
  Present: Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson   

Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie   
Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr.   
Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson   
Commissioner District 2 Keith Love   
Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp   
Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark   

2.     INVOCATION

Led by Terry Melancon of Come and See Friends Church.
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp.
 
4.      PUBLIC HEARING
 

a.     Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget.

Cynthia Rushing, Finance Director, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

One individual spoke in favor of the project.
See the recording for public comments.

DeAndre' Knoxson came in at 5:06 p.m.

  

 
  Motion By Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark, Second By Commissioner At-Large,

Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, to close public hearing. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
5.     REGULAR ITEMS
 



a.     Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-111, accepting and approving the 2024
Certified Tax Roll. (Finance)

Cynthia Rushing, Finance Director, provided background information on 2024 Certified Tax
Roll.

  

 
  Motion By Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Second By

Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b.     Consider and take action, by record vote, on Ordinance No. 2024-25, to adopt the City of

Texas City's 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget. (Finance)

Cynthia Rushing, Finance Director, provided background information on adopting the City
of Texas City's 2024-2025 Fiscal Year Budget.

The record vote to approve the adoption of the City of Texas City's 2024-2025 Fiscal Year
Budget was as follows:

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor --- aye
Thelma Bowie, Mayor Pro Tem, and Commissioner At-Large ---aye
Abel Garza, Jr., Commissioner At-Large --- aye
DeAndre' Knoxson, Commissioner District 1 --- aye
Keith Love, Commissioner District 2 --- aye
Chris Sharp, Commissioner District 3 --- aye
Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4 --- aye

  

 
6.     PUBLIC COMMENTS
 
7.     COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
8.      MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by
the CSO for two years after the date of the adoption of the minutes to which the meeting
corresponds.

 
9.     ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., made a MOTION to
ADJOURN at 5:25 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner Keith Love. All
present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

 



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (b)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Remount Medic Unit
Submitted For: David Zacherl, Fire Department 
Submitted By: David Zacherl, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorize the remounting of one (1) medic unit modular on a new chassis from Frazer, LTD in
keeping with the initial purchase strategy of re-mounting the modular units. Cost to remount
the modular is $163,700.00 utilizing the HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program.  
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Replacement chassis is approaching 9 years of age with over 245,000 miles on the unit and has
catastrophic internal engine damage. Funds were approved in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment
Replacement Fund and are available to fund this purchase.
 

RECOMMENDATION
The Fire Chief recommends replacement of the chassis at this time. At 9 years of age with
over 245,000 miles and a bad motor, it is more cost-effective to replace the chassis now
rather than replacing the motor and then request chassis replacement at 10 years of age as
scheduled.  The chassis has been purchased, and this request is for funding the remounting
of the modular unit (patient compartment) on to the new chassis. 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Yes
Amount Requested: $157,000.00
Source of Funds: Capital Equipment Replacement Fund
Account #: 60220255020
Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
1295 Form 
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 
1295 FORM 

toll 

Cofr4>ierc Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 1 !here ar~ <•t~resllld ponies. OF ACE USE ONLY 
CO~Ie Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 d !here are no Interested panics. CERTlRCATION OF FILING 

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number: 
ot business. 2024-1207744 
Frazer LTD 
Houston, TX United States Date Filed: 

2 Name or govern menial entity or stale agency that os a party to tne contract lor which the form •s 
being filed. 

08129/2024 

Texas City Fire Department Date Acknowledged: 

3 Provide the identification number us~ by the governmental entity or state agency to track or idenlify the contract, and provide a 
des.crtpcion of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under th~ contract. 

Q-1066-0001 Type I 12' Remount on a 2024 Ford F-350 4x2 Diesel Chassis 

4 
Nature of in(erest 

Name of Interested Party City, State., COuntry (place of business) (cheek appficable) 

Controlling Intermediary 

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. 
0 

6 "~"OITC.'"~ ~ 
. and my d~to of birth Is o- ol-15' ~~·" -rr;;:; c;{J~st-

sr. :1-b~sk.;['f (~:JtJ<f/~~J 1-My ackh ss iS ~ ("-J 
(s:rect) 

1 rtcOOte •nder penal~ die hlregong is nu• and eorrecc. 

~-,~ · .-> '-· --~Y-oo~.:t2"~~li -'1/Jl ~ ~~ 1 w~~ (;•ear, " 

I Signatb'C of authorizcg~?cnt )~ntracting l>usiness entity 
{D clarant} 

Forms rovieleel b Texas Ethics Commission p y www.ethics.stare.cx.us 1__/ Version V4.1.0.48da51f7 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-112

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF ONE MEDIC
UNIT REMOUNT FROM FRAZER LTD, THROUGH THE HOUSTON-
GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (H-GAC) BUY PROGRAM, FOR THE
FIRE DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE
AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Fire Department desires to remount one (1) Medic Unit
through the Houston Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) Buy Program from
Sterling McCall Ford/Frazer; and

WHEREAS, funds have been made available for this purchase from the FY
24/25 Annual Budget; and

WHEREAS, the chassis has been previously purchased from Sterling McCall,
and

WHEREAS, this purchase is intended to cover the cost of remounting the medic
module from a 2016 Ford chassis on to a new Ford chassis.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas,
hereby approves the purchase of remounting one (1) Medic Unit module for
$163,700.00, through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) Buy
Program from Frazer LTD in substantially the same form attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”.

SECTION 2: That this equipment is to be utilized by the Fire Department.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas



ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



























   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (c)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Water Rescue Vehicle
Submitted For: David Zacherl, Fire Department 
Submitted By: David Zacherl, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorize the purchase of One (1) replacement ancillary unit for the fire department water
rescue program from Silsbee Ford in the amount of $66,866.50 through the TIPS USA
Interlocal Purchasing System.
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Funds were approved in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement Fund and are
available to fund this purchase.

Along with a large industrial port, Texas City also enjoys the longest fishing pier in the world.
Texas City is a popular sport fishing and beach area that attracts thousands each year that
come to enjoy the Bay. Texas City Fire provides water rescue services that enhance the
quality of life for citizens and visitors alike. The program is very successful, and continuation is
recommended.

The old rescue unit appears fine from a general observation. However, the 25 years of saltwater exposure has
taken its toll on the frame, undercarriage, and suspension components. Maintaining the pre-planned, scheduled
replacement of this unit is recommended at this time.  

All contracts available to members of TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System have been awarded by virtue of a
public competitive procurement process compliant with state statutes.
 

RECOMMENDATION
The Fire Chief recommends maintaining the pre-planned, scheduled replacement of this 25-year-old unit at this
time.  
 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Yes
Amount Requested: $66,866.50
Source of Funds: Capital Equipment Replacement Fund
Account #: 60220255020
Fiscal Impact:



Attachments
Agenda Item 
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



Commission Agenda Item

Oct 20th City Commission Meeting

Consent Agenda

Consider approval of Resolution No. 24- __ authorizing the purchase of one (1) replacement ancillary
unit to be utilized by fire department as the tow vehicle for the water rescue program. (Fire Dept.)

ACTION REQUEST

Authorize the purchase of One (1) replacement ancillary unit for the fire department water rescue
program from Silsbee Ford in the amount of $66,866.50 through the TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing
System.

BACKGROUND

Funds were approved in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement Fund and available to fund
this purchase.

ANALYSIS

Along with a large industrial port, Texas City also enjoys the longest fishing pier in the world. Texas City
is a popular sport fishing and beach area that attracts thousands each year that come to enjoy the Bay.
Texas City Fire provides water rescue services that enhance the quality of life for citizens and visitors
alike. The program is very successful, and continuation is recommended.

The old rescue unit appears fine from a general observation. However, the 25 years of saltwater exposure
has taken its toll on the frame, undercarriage, and suspension components. Maintaining the pre-planned,
scheduled replacement of this unit is recommended at this time.

All contracts available to members of TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System have been awarded by
virtue of a public competitive procurement process compliant with state statutes.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Purchase through the HGAC Buy Program



RESOLUTION 24-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF ONE ANCILLARY UNIT,
FROM SILSBEE FORD THROUGH THE TIPS INTERLOCAL PURCHASING
SYSTEM, FOR USE IN THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WATER RESCUE
PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

              ____________________________________________________________________

WHEREAS, the fire department desires to purchase one (1) Ancillary Unit from Silsbee
Ford through the TIPS Interlocal Purchasing System; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement
Fund budget; and

WHEREAS, this purchase is intended for deployment and use in the fire department water
rescue program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
the purchase of one (1) Ancillary Unit for $66,866.50 from Silsbee Ford through the TIPS
Interlocal Purchasing System in substantially the same form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and made part thereof.

SECTION 2: That this unit is to be utilized by the fire department for the water rescue
program.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October, 2024.

_________________________
Dedrick D Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________ _________________________
Rhomari Leigh   Kyle L Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (d)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
NIS Staff Vehicle
Submitted For: David Zacherl, Fire Department 
Submitted By: David Zacherl, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorize the purchase of One (1) Staff Unit for Neighborhood Improvement Services from Silsbee Ford in the
amount of $53,597.25 through the TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System.
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The position of NIS Officer requires traveling throughout the city performing duties related to neighborhood
improvement: field operations, complaint site visits, and other tasks associated with NIS duties in an
independent and self-directed environment, i.e., junk & debris cleanup, follow-up inspections and self-initiated
projects.  The ability to travel freely through the city is an essential function of the position that requires
reliable, dependable transportation to meet the needs of the user’s job duties and responsibilities.

Funds were approved in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement Fund and are available to fund this
new purchase.

All contracts available to members of TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System have been awarded by virtue of a
public competitive procurement process compliant with state statutes.

 

RECOMMENDATION
The Fire Chief has recommended the acquisition of a new vehicle for Neighborhood
Improvement Services (NIS) activities, alongside an expansion of staff personnel from two to
three authorized positions, as approved in the FY 24/25 operating budget.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Yes
Amount Requested: $53,597.25
Source of Funds: Capital Equipment Replacement Fund
Account #: 60220255020
Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
Agenda Item 
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



Exhibit A 



Commission Agenda Item 7403

Oct 20th City Commission Meeting

Consent Agenda

Consider approval of Resolution No. 24- __ authorizing the purchase of one (1) new Staff Unit to be
utilized by Neighborhood Improvement Services. (Fire Dept.)

ACTION REQUEST

Authorize the purchase of One (1) Staff Unit for Neighborhood Improvement Services from Silsbee Ford
in the amount of $53,597.25 through the TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System.

BACKGROUND

Funds were approved in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement Fund and available to fund
this new purchase.

ANALYSIS

The position of NIS Officer requires traveling throughout the city performing duties related to the
neighborhood improvement: field operations, complaint site visits, and other tasks associated with NIS
duties in an independent and self-directed environment. i.e., junk & debris cleanup, follow-up inspections
and self-initiated projects.  The ability to travel freely through the city is an essential function of the
position that requires reliable, dependable transportation to meet the needs of the user’s job duties and
responsibilities.

All contracts available to members of TIPS USA Interlocal Purchasing System have been awarded by
virtue of a public competitive procurement process compliant with state statutes.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Purchase through the HGAC Buy Program



RESOLUTION 24-

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF ONE NEW STAFF UNIT,
FROM SILSBEE FORD THROUGH THE TIPS INTERLOCAL PURCHASING
SYSTEM, FOR USE IN NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT SERVICES; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

              ____________________________________________________________________

WHEREAS, the fire department desires to purchase one (1) new Staff Unit from Silsbee
Ford through the TIPS Interlocal Purchasing System; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the FY 24-25 Fire Capital Equipment Replacement
Fund budget; and

WHEREAS, this purchase is intended for deployment and use in Neighborhood
Improvement Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby approves
the purchase of one (1) Staff Unit for $53,597.25 from Silsbee Ford through the TIPS
Interlocal Purchasing System in substantially the same form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and made part thereof.

SECTION 2: That this unit is to be utilized by Neighborhood Improvement Services.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October, 2024.

_________________________
Dedrick D Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________ _________________________
Rhomari Leigh   Kyle L Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (e)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
2024-2029 Axon Enterprise Contract
Submitted For: David Zacherl, Fire Department 
Submitted By: David Zacherl, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorization for the Mayor to execute an agreement for specialized services with Axon Enterprise, Inc. utilizing
Omnia Partners Group Purchasing Contract to provide portable digital media recorder services to the Fire
Department.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Portable digital media recorder services encompasses camera hardware, data management, secure storage, live
video streaming and technical support. Video recording enhances report documentation, assists in training, and
improves accountability and transparency. It also provides an excellent record of an event and is an important
defense tool that can help avoid protracted and costly litigation.

Personnel responding to emergency and non-emergency incidents will be equipped with video/audio recording
equipment to enhance the department’s transparency, assist in EMS quality assessment and improvement, fire
tactical evaluation and post incident critique/training to improve crew safety. 
This agreement is for a five (5) year period beginning November 2024 for an annual rate of $36,825.72 and a
total contract value of $184,128.60.  This is an extension of an existing program that is already in place and
funding for the continuation of the agreement is provided in the fire dept. annual operating budget.

RECOMMENDATION
This has proven to be a valuable program and the Fire Chief recommends approval and
continuation of the agreement with Axon Enterprise. 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Yes
Amount Requested: $184,128.60
Source of Funds: Fire Annual Operating Budget
Account #: 10120253560
Fiscal Impact:
This is a 5-year agreement at #36,825.72 per year beginning November 2024.  

Attachments
Resolution 
Exhibit A 
Staff Report 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-115

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH AXON ENTERPRISE, INC THROUGH OMNIA
PARTNERS GROUP PURCHASING CONTRACT FOR SPECIALIZED
SERVICES RELATED TO THE ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATION
OF PORTABLE DIGITAL MEDIA SERVICES TO THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the fire department desires to continue the use of portable digital media
recorder devices to enhance report documentation, assist in training, and improve
accountability and transparency, and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR possesses the professional skills and abilities that can assist
CITY with data management, secure storage, live video streaming and technical support,
and

WHEREAS, CITY has previously engaged CONTRACTOR to perform these certain
professional services within the fire and police department; and

WHEREAS, funding for the continuation of this program is provided in the 2024-2025
Fire Department Annual Operating Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City hereby authorizes the
Mayor to execute an Agreement with Axon Enterprise, Inc. utilizing OMNIA Group
Partners Purchasing Contract in substantially the same form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and made part thereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

____________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh  Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



Page 1 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Q-609458-45558.781TM

Issued: 09/23/2024

Quote Expiration: 

Estimated Contract Start Date: 12/01/2024

Account Number:
Payment Terms: 
Delivery Method: 

SHIP TO BILL TO SALES REPRESENTATIVE PRIMARY CONTACT

Texas City Fire Department TX
1801 9th Ave N
Texas City,
TX
77590-5472
USA

 
Texas City Fire Department - TX
1801 9th Ave N
Texas City
TX
77590-5472
USA 
Email: 

Tyler McArthur
Phone: 

Email: tmcarthur@axon.com
Fax: 

Dennis Harris
Phone: (409) 948-3111

Email: dharris@texascitytx.gov
Fax: 

Quote Summary Discount Summary

Program Length 60 Months Average Savings Per Year $28.20

TOTAL COST $184,128.60
ESTIMATED TOTAL W/ TAX $184,128.60 TOTAL SAVINGS $141.00

 

Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
VAT: 86-0741227
Domestic: (800) 978-2737
International: +1.800.978.2737



Page 2 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Payment Summary 
Date Subtotal Tax Total
Nov 2024 $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72
Nov 2025 $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72
Nov 2026 $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72
Nov 2027 $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72
Nov 2028 $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72
Total $184,128.60 $0.00 $184,128.60



Page 3 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Quote Unbundled Price: $184,269.60
Quote List Price: $184,269.60
Quote Subtotal: $184,128.60

Pricing

All deliverables are detailed in Delivery Schedules section lower in proposal
Item Description Qty Term Unbundled  List Price Net Price Subtotal Tax Total
A la Carte Software 
73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 60 $0.65 $0.65 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 60 $21.48 $21.48 $54,129.60 $0.00 $54,129.60
ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 60 $43.40 $43.33 $12,999.00 $0.00 $12,999.00
BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 60 $16.27 $16.25 $97,500.00 $0.00 $97,500.00
Total $184,128.60 $0.00 $184,128.60

Delivery Schedule

Software 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
Basic License Bundle 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 100 12/01/2024 11/30/2029
Basic License Bundle 73840 AXON EVIDENCE - ECOM LICENSE - BASIC 100 12/01/2024 11/30/2029
Pro License Bundle 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 15 12/01/2024 11/30/2029
Pro License Bundle 73746 AXON EVIDENCE - ECOM LICENSE - PRO 5 12/01/2024 11/30/2029
A la Carte 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 12/01/2024 11/30/2029
A la Carte 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 12/01/2024 11/30/2029



Page 4 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Shipping Locations

Location Number Street City State Zip Country

1 1801 9th Ave N Texas City TX 77590-5472 USA

Payment Details

Nov 2024
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 1 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 $10,825.92 $0.00 $10,825.92
Year 1 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,900.00
Year 1 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
Year 1 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,599.80 $0.00 $2,599.80
Total $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72

Nov 2025
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 2 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 $10,825.92 $0.00 $10,825.92
Year 2 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,900.00
Year 2 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
Year 2 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,599.80 $0.00 $2,599.80
Total $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72

Nov 2026
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 3 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 $10,825.92 $0.00 $10,825.92
Year 3 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,900.00
Year 3 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
Year 3 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,599.80 $0.00 $2,599.80
Total $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72

Nov 2027
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 4 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 $10,825.92 $0.00 $10,825.92
Year 4 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,900.00
Year 4 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
Year 4 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,599.80 $0.00 $2,599.80
Total $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72

Nov 2028
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 5 73680 AXON RESPOND PLUS - LICENSE 42 $10,825.92 $0.00 $10,825.92
Year 5 73683 AXON EVIDENCE - STORAGE - 10GB A LA CARTE 500 $3,900.00 $0.00 $3,900.00
Year 5 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 100 $19,500.00 $0.00 $19,500.00
Year 5 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,599.80 $0.00 $2,599.80
Total $36,825.72 $0.00 $36,825.72



Page 5 Q-609458-45558.781TM

 



Page 6 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Sky-hero products are manufactured in European Union and are classified as military grade, transfer and re-export is strictly prohibited.

Tax is estimated based on rates applicable at date of quote and subject to change at time of invoicing. If a tax exemption certificate should be applied, please submit 
prior to invoicing. 

Contract Omnia Contract 3544-21-4615 is incorporated by reference into the terms and conditions of this Agreement. In the event of conflict the terms of Axon's Master Services 
and Purchasing Agreement shall govern. 

Standard Terms and Conditions

Axon Enterprise Inc. Sales Terms and Conditions

Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement:

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon’s Master Services and Purchasing Agreement 
(posted at https://www.axon.com/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon Interview 
Room purchase, if applicable. In the event you and Axon have entered into a prior agreement to govern all future purchases, that agreement shall govern to 
the extent it includes the products and services being purchased and does not conflict with the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix 
as described below.

 ACEIP:

The Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix, which includes the sharing of de-identified segments of Agency Content with Axon to 
develop new products and improve your product experience (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), is incorporated herein by 
reference. By signing below, you agree to the terms of the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program.

Acceptance of Terms:

Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you 
are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency 
for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.



Page 7 Q-609458-45558.781TM

Exceptions to Standard Terms and Conditions

Agency has existing contract(s) originated via Quote(s): 

Q-318324, Q-472482, Q-485756, Q-522720, Q-532862 

Agency is renewing those contracts effective 12/1/2024. Any changes in this date will result in modification of the program value which may result in additional fees 
or credits due to or from Axon. 

\s1\ \d1\
 Signature Date Signed

9/23/2024

 



2024-2029 Axon Enterprise Contract

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA No. 7404

Date: 10/02/2024

Department: Fire 

Agenda Area: Consent

Consider approval of Resolution __ authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement for specialized services
with Axon Enterprise, Inc. utilizing Omnia Partners Group Purchasing Contract to provide portable
digital media recorder services to the Fire Department

ACTION REQUEST:

Authorization for the Mayor to execute an agreement for specialized services with Axon Enterprise, Inc.
utilizing Omnia Partners Group Purchasing Contract to provide portable digital media recorder
services to the Fire Department. 

BACKGROUND:

Portable digital media recorder services encompasses camera hardware, data management, secure storage,
live video streaming and technical support. Video recording enhances report documentation, assists in
training, and improves accountability and transparency. It also provides an excellent record of an event and
is an important defense tool that can help avoid protracted and costly litigation.

ANALYSIS:

Personnel responding to emergency and non-emergency incidents will be equipped with video/audio
recording equipment to enhance the department’s transparency, assist in EMS quality assessment and
improvement, fire tactical evaluation and post incident critique/training to improve crew safety.

This agreement is for a five (5) year period beginning November 2024 for an annual rate of $36,825.72 and
a total contract value of $184,128.60.  This is an extension of an existing program that is already in place
and funding for the continuation of the agreement is provided in the fire dept. annual operating budget.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

None



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (f)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
SNF Polydyne Sole Source Contract
Submitted For: Mike McKinley, Public Works  Submitted By: Mike McKinley, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve a sole source contract with SNF Polydyne.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
SNF Polydyne is the sole manufacturer of the polymer CLARIFLOC CE-847, a biodegradable
coagulant used for de-watering sludge at the wastewater treatment plant. We have used this
polymer for many years with great success. The term of the contract is one (1) year beginning
October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025  at $1.77/lb. and five (5) one year
extensions as long as prices remain acceptable to both parties.

 Our current use is approximately 2300 pounds per month at $1.77 per pound. Including
freight, our yearly expense is approximately $50,561.82

A copy of the sole source letter is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department that the City Commission approve a
sole source contract for one (1) year and up to 5 extensions with SNF Polydyne. It is further
requested that the Mayor be authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the City
Commission.

Thank you

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Resolution 





RESOLUTION NO. 2024-116

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT FOR ONE (1) YEAR, AND UP TO FIVE (5) EXTENSIONS,
WITH SNF POLYDYNE, A SOLE-SOURCE PROVIDER; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.
 
WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Public Works Department that the City

Commission approve a sole source contract for one (1) year and up to 5 extensions with SNF
Polydyne. It is further requested that the Mayor be authorized to execute this contract on behalf
of the City Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, approve a sole
source contract for one (1) year and up to 5 extensions with SNF Polydyne.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with SNF
Polydyne as noted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

____________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (g)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Bid No. 2024-460 Lift Stations 7 and 15 Rehabilitation Project
Submitted For: Mike McKinley, Public Works  Submitted By: Mike McKinley, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve and award a contract for Bid No. 2024-460 Lift Stations 7 and 15 Rehabilitation
Project.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On August 15th & 22th, 2024, a notice to bidders was advertised in the local paper and bid
packets were made available to local businesses through CivCastUSA and ARKK Engineers,
LLC. On September 13th, 2024 @ 11:00 a.m. bids were opened and read aloud.The lowest
responsible bidder meeting all the requirements was Matula & Matula Construction, Inc., in
Lake Jackson, Texas, for the total amount of $1,121,992.00.

Funds are made available via account number 501706-55685 in the City of Texas City 2023
-2024 Annual budget.

A bid tabulation with letter of recommendation is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department that the City Commission award the
contract for this project to Matula & Matula Construction, Inc., for the total bid amount of
$1,121,992.00 and that the Mayor be authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the City
Commission.  The Public Works Department further recommends that the Mayor be
authorized to approve any change orders, not to exceed 25% of the total contract amount,
without bringing the matter before the City Commission.

Thank you.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Resolution 











RESOLUTION NO. 2024-117

A RESOLUTION AWARDING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR BID NO. 2024-460 LIFT STATIONS 7
AND 15 REHABILITATION PROJECT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2024, and August 22, 2024, a notice to bidders was
advertised in the local paper, and bid packets were made available to local businesses through
CivCastUSA and ARKK Engineers, LLC.; and

WHEREAS, on September 13th, 2024, at 11:00 a.m., bids were opened and read aloud.
The lowest responsible bidder meeting all the requirements was Matula & Matula Construction,
Inc., of Lake Jackson, Texas, for the total amount of $1,121,992.00; and

WHEREAS, funds are made available via account number 501706-55685 in the City of
Texas City 2023-2024 annual budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby accepts the proposal by Matula &
Matula Construction, Inc., for the Texas City’s Bid No. 2024-460 Lift Stations 7 and 15
Rehabilitation Project.

SECTION 2:  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement for Services
with Matula & Matula Construction, Inc., in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and made
a part hereof for all intents and purposes, and that the Mayor be authorized to execute change
orders, not to exceed 25% of the total amount of the initial agreement, without going before the
Commission.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

                                                                       
_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas



2

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary                                              City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (h)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Galveston County FY 24/25 Mutual Aid Agreement
Submitted For: David Zacherl, Fire Department 
Submitted By: David Zacherl, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action authorizing the Mayor to execute a one-year agreement between
the County of Galveston and the City of Texas City for the provision of mutual aid to the
unincorporated areas of Galveston County. 

 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Texas City Fire to provide mutual aid to unincorporated areas of Galveston County for
$22,500.00 from the Commissioners Court. This would be a request for the continuation of
the annual agreement and will replace the 2023/24 Mutual Aid Agreement between the
parties. 

 

RECOMMENDATION
The Fire Chief recommends the continuation of the existing mutual aid agreement for another
year with the County of Galveston to provide mutual aid to the unincorporated areas of
Galveston County. 

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: No
Amount Requested:
Source of Funds:
Account #:
Fiscal Impact:
There is no negative fiscal impact of this agreement. The City is to receive $22,500.00 from
Galveston County upon execution of the agreement by both parties. 

Attachments
Resolution 
Exhibit A 





RESOLUTION 24-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON, TEXAS
AND THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, FOR MUTUAL AID; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City, Texas, wishes to formalize a FY24/25 Mutual Aid
Agreement between the County of Galveston and the City of Texas City, for mutual aid; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 352 of the Local Government Code, “County Fire Department” and
Chapter 791 of the Government Code, “Interlocal Cooperation Act,” provides authority that the
Commissioners’ Court may contract the governing body of a municipality to provide protection services
to locations outside the municipalities; and

WHEREAS, citizens residing within the unincorporated areas of the County of Galveston,
surrounding City of Texas City, city limits are in need of obtaining the services of the City of Texas City
to assist them in time of need; and

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City is willing to make its fire protection services available to
unincorporated areas of the County of Galveston.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas hereby approves the
FY24/25 Mutual Aid Agreement between the County of Galveston and the City of Texas City, and the
Mayor is authorized to execute the FY24/25 Mutual Aid Agreement, in the same or similar format
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after it passage and
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF GALVESTON § 
 

CONTRACT 
 

This Contract is made by and between the County of Galveston, Texas, acting by and 
through its Commissioners' Court hereinafter called "County" and the City of Texas City, 
Texas, acting by and through its City Commission, hereinafter called "City" or "recipient". 

 
Whereas, Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code, "County Fire 

Protection" and Chapter 791 of the Government Code, "Interlocal Cooperation Act," 
provides authority that the Commissioners' Court may contract the governing body of a 
municipality to provide fire protection services to locations outside of the municipalities; 
and 

 
Whereas, citizens residing within unincorporated areas of the County surrounding 

the City's city limits are in need of obtaining the services of the City to assist them in time 
of need; and 

 
Whereas, the City is willing to make its fire protection services available to 

unincorporated areas of the County. 
 
Now, therefore, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants expressed herein 

it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. To assist the various communities located in the unincorporated areas surrounding 
the City's city limits, the County agrees to pay the City to be on call and make fire 
protection runs into the unincorporated areas of Galveston County the sum of 
TWENTY-TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND NO/ 100 ($22,500.00).  
Payment of this sum shall be made following the acceptance and execution of this 
Contract by both parties. 

 
2. City agrees to make reasonable efforts to respond to requests for fire protection 

services in the unincorporated areas of the County surrounding the City's city limits, 
regardless of the source of the request. 

 
3. City agrees to keep a record of any runs made in response to an area in the 



unincorporated portions of the County, and to submit, not later than July 21, of each 
subsequent renewal year a report to the County Commissioners' Court advising the 
Court of the runs made to unincorporated areas of the County during the period of 
July 15, of the prior year to July 14, of the subsequent renewal year.  For each run, 
the City will report the date and time of the run, the distance travelled, the number 
of personnel who responded, and all expenses incurred by the City as determined by 
the most recent City financial audit in making the reported runs.  The County and 
City acknowledge that the City's run expenses will not impact the amount payable 
under this Contract. 

 
4. It is expressly agreed and understood between the parties that the County shall have 

no right at any time to supervise, manage, direct or control the City and its members 
in the performance of their services.  The City shall totally decide and be 
responsible for the manner, means and methods by which they operate. 
 

5. It is further agreed and understood between the parties that in accordance with 
§352.004 of the Local Government Code, V.T.C.A., the acts of any person who, in 
the act of carrying out the County's authority to provide fire protection under this 
agreement, furnishes fire protection to a county resident who lives outside the 
municipalities in the County, including the act of person who is a regular employee 
or fire fighter of a municipality, is considered to be the act of an agent of the County. 

 
6. It is further agreed that the City is not liable for the acts of its employee in fighting 

fires outside the City under this Contract.  However, it is acknowledged that the 
City will continue any responsibilities it may have to provide workers' 
compensation, to any employees who provide firefighting services under this 
Contract. 
 

7. Nothing in this Contract shall be construed to waive any provision contained within 
Chapter 74 of the Civil Practice and Remedies Code of the State of Texas, 
commonly known as the Good Samaritan Law. 
 

8. To the extent permitted by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, City 
agrees to indemnify and save harmless the County of Galveston, its agents, 
Commissioners, Boards, Officers and employees from any and all suits, actions, or 
claims of any character, type or description brought or made for or on account of 
any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person or persons arising out 



of or occasioned by the acts of the Fire Department, its members, deputies, agents 
or employees. 

 
·9. During the term of this Contract, the City agrees to: 

a) Maintain membership in the Galveston County Firefighters Association, 
b) Comply with the Texas Commission on Fire Protection (TCFP) and any 

other applicable Federal and State regulatory agency, and submit an annual 
letter stating such compliance to the Galveston County Fire Fighters 
Association. 

 

10. Equal Employment Opportunity - The City agrees that it shall not discriminate 
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, 
national origin, sex, disability, genetic information, or veteran status.  Such action 
shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment; upgrading; demotion 
or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay 
or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  
The recipient agrees to post notices, which set forth the provisions of this non-
discrimination section, in conspicuous places available to employees or applicants 
for employment and will, in all solicitation or advertisements for employees placed 
by or on behalf of the recipient, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, 
sex, disability, genetic information, or veteran status. 

 
11. Drug-Free Workplace - the City shall comply with the applicable provisions of the 

Drug- Free Work Place Act of 1988 (Public Law 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 
U.S.C. § 8102, et seq.) and implementing regulations there under and maintain a 
drug-free work environment. 

 
12. Americans With Disabilities Act - the City shall comply with all applicable terms, 

conditions, and requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public 
Law 101-136) and implementing regulations there under. 

 
13. Nondiscrimination-the City acknowledges and agrees that neither it nor its 

subcontractors shall discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, 
sex, disability, genetic information, or veteran status.  Respondent and its 
subcontractors shall comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination.  
These laws include, but are not limited to: 



Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 503 
The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 
The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 
The Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 

 
14. This Contract shall begin effective upon the execution of this document by both 

parties.  The term of this contract expires on September 30, 2028, and provides for a 
term of one (1) year, with automatic renewal annually, for three (3) consecutive one 
(1) year terms, unless sooner terminated in accordance with terms herein. 

 
15. This Contract constitutes the only agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any 

prior understanding or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the 
within subject matter.  The City disclaims any reliance on representations by the 
County that are not expressly set out in this Contract. 

 
16. In the event any portion of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable, the 

unenforceable portion shall be construed in accordance with applicable law as nearly 
as possible to reflect the original intention of the parties.  The remainder of the 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
17. Neither party's failure to enforce strict performance of any provisions of this 

Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any provision or right.  Neither the 
course of conduct between the parties nor trade practice shall act to modify any 
provision of this Agreement. 

 
18. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Texas and venue shall lie in Galveston County. 
 

19. Each signatory to this Agreement certifies that he/she has been authorized by their 
entity to execute this Agreement. 

 
20. This Agreement is being executed by both parties. 

  



 
GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS    CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ______________________    By: _______________________ 
 Mark Henry       Dedrick Johnson, Sr. 
 County Judge       Mayor 
 
 
Date: ______________________    Date: _______________________ 
 
Attest:       Attest: 
 
 
By: ___________________    By: _______________________ 

Dwight D. Sullivan      Rhomari Leigh 
County Clerk       City Secretary 



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (i)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Consider and take action regarding a Development Agreement with Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC,
LLC
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
To approve a development agreement with Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC which sets up a
process to allow the recording of a final plat for the Lago Mar Commercial Replat No. 3 and
deferral of the construction of the extension of Crystal View Blvd and certain public
infrastructure for up to three years.  

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The Lago Mar Crystal Lagoon District contains several unrestricted commercial reserves
adjacent to the I45 south bound frontage road which have not yet been platted.  Shoppes at
Lago Mar SWC, LLC, an affiliate of First Hartford, has been established to develop several
sections of the commercial reserves.  First Hartford advises a sale has been negotiated with a
branded grocery store which requires the recording of a final plat for the 14.30 acre Lago Mar
Commercial Replat No. 3 as a condition for closing of the sale.  The sale has a closing date
which is imminent.  For the Lago Mar Commercial Replat No. 3 to obtain a building permit,
certain public infrastructure must be constructed, including an extension of the Crystal View
Blvd and certain public infrastructure including the extension of water, sewer and storm
drainage facilities.  The Texas City Code of Ordinances requires all of the public infrastructure
improvements necessary to build upon a lot to be constructed, inspected, tested and
accepted before a final plat can be recorded.  Staff adises it is not possible to construct the
extension of Crystal View Blvd or the related water, sewer and drainage improvements in time
to allow the recording of the final plat before the closing date.  To induce Texas City to record
the final plat before the extension of Crystal View Blvd and all related public infrastructure are
constructed, inspected, tested and accepted, Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC has agreed to
the terms of the Development Agreement presented for consideration and action by the City
Commission. The terms include among other provisions the posting of a completion bond to
guarantee the construction of the necessary improvements within three years from the date of
recording of the final plat and the delivery of a two-year warranty and maintenance bond to
cover the improvements upon completion.  The agreement also provides that under no
circumstances is the City of Texas City required to issue a Building Permit of a Certificate of
Occupancy until the public improvments required by Texas City ordinances are constructed,
inspected, tested and accepted.  If approved, the Development Agreement will apply only to
the plat which is identified in the Development Agreement and described in the exhibits
attached to it.    The Development Agreement does not change the requirements of the Texas
Code of Ordinances as to any other property.  

RECOMMENDATION
The construction of a name branded grocery store at the location of the Lago Mar Commercial



The construction of a name branded grocery store at the location of the Lago Mar Commercial
Replat No. 3 will benefit Texas City and its residents and support the further development of
the other commercial areas in the Lago Mar planned unit development.  The terms of the
Development Agreement provide for the construction of the necessary public improvements
and protect Texas City from any requirement to issue building permits or a certificate of
occupancy unless and until the necessary public improvements are constructed, inspected,
tested and accepted in accordance with applicable Texas City ordinances.  

Staff recommend approval of the Development Agreement.  

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 
Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC LLC - Development Agreement 
Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC LLC - Memorandum of Agreement 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-119

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH  SHOPPES AT LAGO MAR SWC,
LLC.; PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Lago Mar Crystal Lagoon District contains several unrestricted
commercial reserves adjacent to the I45 south bound frontage road which have not yet been platted. 
Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC, an affiliate of First Hartford; and

WHEREAS, Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC has agreed to the terms of the Development
Agreement presented for consideration and action by the City Commission. The terms include,
among other provisions, the posting of a completion bond to guarantee the construction of the
necessary improvements within three years from the date of recording of the final plat and the
delivery of a two-year warranty and maintenance bond to cover the improvements upon completion.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, authorizes the
Mayor to negotiate and execute a Development Agreement with Lago Mar Crystal Lagoon District
in substantially the same form as Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all
purposes.

SECTION 2:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney































   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (a)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Second Reading - Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23 for recommended speed
zones for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-023 for recommended speed zones for Loop
197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation, TxDOT recommends the following
speed limits be fixed by ordinance for vehicles traveling on the named streets and highways,
towit:

(1)  Along LOOP 197 from the 200 feet north of 19th Avenue North to the 4th Avenue South a
distance of approximately 1.637 miles, the speed limit shall be 30 miles per hour.
(2) Along LOOP 197 from the 4th Avenue South to the 3437 feet south of FM 519 a distance
of approximately 2.178 miles, the speed limit shall be 40 miles per hour.
(3) Along LOOP 197 from the 3437 feet south of FM 519 to the 2312 feet north of Galveston,
Houston and Henderson Railroad a distance approximately 0.952 mile, the speed limit shall
be 55 miles per hour.
(4) Along LOOP 197 from the 2312 feet north of Galveston, Houston and Henderson (GHH)
Railroad to the GHH Railroad a distance of approximately 0.428 mile, the speed limit shall be
50 miles per hour.  

RECOMMENDATION
Upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent professional traffic
operations engineer (P.T.O.E.), the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and
highways.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - Loop 197 
Ordinance 2024-23 













ORDINANCE NO. 2024-23

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, ALTERING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS ESTABLISHED FOR
VEHICLES UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 545.356 AND 545.353 OF THE
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE, ON CERTAIN STREETS AND HIGHWAYS OR
PARTS THEREOF WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY, AS SET OUT IN THIS ORDINANCE, TO WIT: SPEED ZONES FOR LOOP 197
AS RECOMMENDED BY TXDOT ON THE BASIS OF AN ENGINEERING AND
TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $200.00
FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE,
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 545.356, Texas Transportation Code, provides that whenever the
governing body of the City shall determine, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation, that any prima facie speed therein set forth is greater or less than is reasonable or
safe under the conditions found to exist at any intersection or other place or upon any part of a
street or highway within the City, taking into consideration the width and condition of the
pavement and other circumstances on such portion of said street or highway, as well as the usual
traffic thereon, said governing body may determine and declare a reasonable and safe prima facie
speed limit thereat or thereon by the passage of an Ordinance, which shall be effective when
appropriate signs giving notice thereof are erected at such intersection or other place or part of
the street or highway; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation conducted a speed zone study and
recommends speed limits to be altered along Loop 197 as outlined on Exhibit “A”, Aerial Map,
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all intents and purposes; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City agrees it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Texas City to determine and declare such designated areas as suggested
by the Texas Department of Transportation as outlined in Exhibit A.

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  Upon the basis of the Texas Department of Transportation speed zone
study made as authorized by the provisions of section 545.356 of the Texas Transportation Code,
the following prima facie speed limits hereafter indicated for vehicles are hereby determined and
declared to be reasonable and safe; and such speed limits are hereby fixed at the rate of speed
indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways, or parts thereof, described
as follows:

(1)   Along LOOP 197 from the 200 feet north of 19th Avenue North to the 4th
Avenue South a distance of approximately 1.637 miles, the speed limit shall be
30 miles per hour.



2

(2)  Along LOOP 197 from the 4th Avenue South to the 3437 feet south of FM 519, a
distance of approximately 2.178 miles, the speed limit shall be 40 miles per hour.

(3) Along LOOP 197 from the 3437 feet south of FM 519 to the 2312 feet north of
Galveston, Houston, and Henderson Railroad, a distance of approximately 0.952
miles, the speed limit shall be 55 miles per hour.

(4) Along LOOP 197 from the 2312 feet north of Galveston, Houston, and
Henderson (GHH) Railroad to the GHH Railroad, a distance of approximately 0.428
miles, the speed limit shall be 50 miles per hour.  

SECTION 2: Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in a sum not more
than Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00).

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance are hereby repealed.  In the event any section, clause, sentence, paragraph, or part
of this Ordinance shall be for any reason adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect, invalidate, or impair the remainder of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That this Ordinance shall be read on three (3) separate days and shall
become effective upon its final reading, passage, and adoption.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed upon the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and publication
by caption only in the official newspaper of the City.

PASSED ON FIRST READING this 18th day of September 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



3

PASSED ON SECOND READING this 2nd day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney

PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED this 16th day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (b)        
Meeting Date: 10/02/2024  
Second Reading - Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed
zones for FM 3436 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation.
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones for FM
3436 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation, TxDOT recommends the following
speed limits be fixed by ordinance for vehicles traveling on the named streets and highways,
towit:

(1) Along FM 3436 from the North City Limit of the City of Texas City to the Centerline of FM
517, a distance of approximately 1.597 miles, the speed limit shall be 55 miles per hour. 
(2) Along FM 3436 a school zone, from a point 3775 feet north of Morelock Lane to the point
2085 feet north of Morelock Lane, a distance of approximately 0.320 miles, the speed limit
shall be 35 miles per hour when flashing.  

RECOMMENDATION
Upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent professional traffic
operations engineer (P.T.O.E) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and
highways.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - FM 3436 
















	Agenda
	AI 74437443
	       ATT_Staff Report
	City of  Texas City � � City Commission� �October 2, 2024��2024 Aquatics Programs 
	Nessler Family Aquatic Center �2024 Operating Season
	2024 Daily Admissions/Attendance Statistics 
	2024 Private Pool Party Reservations
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	AI 74417441
	       ATT_Staff Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	I-45 Traffic Accidents
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20

	AI 7444 Minutes for September 18, 2024, and September 26, 2024, meetings.
	       ATT_September 18, 2024 Minutes
	       ATT_September 26, 2024 Minutes
	AI 7401 Remount Medic Unit
	       ATT_1295 Form
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	AI 7402 Water Rescue Vehicle
	       ATT_Agenda Item
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	AI 7403 NIS Staff Vehicle
	       ATT_Agenda Item
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	AI 7404 Axon Enterprise Agreement
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Staff Report
	AI 7430 SNF Polydyne Sole Source Contract
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7431 Bid No. 2024-460 Lift Stations 7 and 15 Rehabilitation Project
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7439 Galveston County FY 24/25 Mutual Aid Agreement
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	AI 7442 Consider and take action regarding a Development Agreement with Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC, LLC
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC LLC - Development Agreement
	       ATT_Shoppes at Lago Mar SWC LLC - Memorandum of Agreement
	AI 7433 Second Reading - Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23 for recommended speed zones for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation
	       ATT_Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - Loop 197
	       ATT_Ordinance 2024-23
	AI 7435 Second Reading - Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones for FM 3436 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation.
	       ATT_Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - FM 3436

